
 

 

MARIN COUNTY COUNCIL OF MAYORS AND COUNCILMEMBERS 
Mayors Select Committee 

 AGENDA 
 

Wednesday, January 25, 2017 
Hosted by the Town of Fairfax 

Fairfax Community Center 
16 Park Road, Fairfax, CA 94930 

(Note: Different Location than MCCMC Meeting) 
 

5:30-6:00 PM Mayors Select Committee – Committee consists of Mayors of 11 cities and 
MCCMC Executive Committee*  
 

 1. Welcome and Purpose of Meeting:  President Sloan C. Bailey 
 

2.  Nomination for California Coastal Commission, North Central Coast 
Representative 

 
Discussion and possible action regarding nominee(s) for appointment to the 
California Coastal Commission.   
 
Attachments: 
2.a  Letter from State of California Senate Rules Committee dated 12/19/16 
2.b Letters of Interest received from Barbara Coler, Fairfax, and Kevin Haroff, 

Larkspur. 
 

 3. Adjourn 
 

 
SUPPLEMENTAL INFORMATION: 
 
CALIFORNIA COASTAL COMMISSION (APPOINTED BY SENATE RULES COMMITTEE) TERM 
Marin County Supervisor Steve Kinsey  5/20/11 - 2019  
MCCMC & City Selection Committee recommended Supervisor Kinsey (3/23/11) 
Past representatives: 
Sonoma County Supervisor Mike Reilly  5/21/07 - 3/09 
San Francisco Supervisor Ross Mirkarimi 3/09 – 5/20/11 

 
Senate Committee on Rules appoints one member and one alternate from North Central Coast 
Region (Sonoma/Marin/San Francisco). Board of Supervisors and the City Selection Committee 
in each County nominates one or more supervisors or councilmembers.  Terms are for four years 
at the pleasure of the appointing power.   

 
 
DESCRIPTION OF CITY SELECTION COMMITTEE:   
All City/Town Mayors [San Rafael Mayor is usually elected Chair] 
 
The City Selection Committee of Marin operates under the powers vested in the Committee by 
Article II (commencing with Section 50270*) of Chapter l, Division l, Title 5 of the California 
Government Code.  Regular meetings are held immediately following the regular meetings of 
MCCMC.  The Committee, annually in April, shall elect a Chair and Vice-Chair. 
 
*50270.  In any county in which two or more cities are incorporated there is hereby created a 
city selection committee the purpose of which shall be to appoint city representatives to boards, 
commissions, and agencies as required by law. The membership of each such city selection 
committee shall consist of the mayor of each city within the county. 



 

 

POLICIES OF THE MAYORS SELECT COMMITTEE – ADOPTED 3/28/2007: 
 
Membership:  The currently sitting Mayor of each of the 11 cities represented in MCCMC and the 
Executive Committee of MCCMC. 
 
Chair:  The Chair of the Mayors Select Committee will be the current President of MCCMC. 
 
Quorum:  Two-thirds of the current sitting Mayors of the Member cities of MCCMC. 
 
Meetings:  Meetings may be called by the President of MCCMC, subject to ability to call a quorum.  
 
Purpose: 

a. to form a consensus on issues immediately and directly affecting the interests of MCCMC 
member cities for which there is no current forum and to bring a recommended advocacy action 
to the full MCCMC membership. 

b. to formalize the consensus by a vote of the membership of MCCMC at a meeting called as 
allowed under the by-laws. 

c. to communicate that formalized consensus to the appropriate local or regional agencies or 
legislative bodies charged with authority to effectively act in the interest of the cities.  

 
Agenda Criteria:  Agenda would be limited to city wide and/or more regional issues  
directly and immediately affecting Marin Cities for which there is no other MCCMC forum.  
 
Procedure: Upon vote of at least 2/3 of the members of Mayors Select Committee who are current 
mayors, the proposed advocacy actions will be brought for vote to the full body of MCCMC.  If no 
consensus is developed on the need to bring the issue forward or about the proposed action, MCCMC 
President will report that finding to MCCMC at the next scheduled meeting. 

















mailto:MCCMCSecretary@gmail.com




 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

http://www.martenlaw.com/lawyers/kharoff
http://www.martenlaw.com/lawyers/zkearns
http://www.martenlaw.com/lawyers/kharoff
http://www.martenlaw.com/lawyers/kharoff
http://www.martenlaw.com/lawyers/zkearns
http://www.martenlaw.com/lawyers/kharoff
http://scholar.valpo.edu/cgi/viewcontent.cgi?article=2232&context=vulr
http://scholar.valpo.edu/cgi/viewcontent.cgi?article=2232&context=vulr
http://meetings.abanet.org/webupload/commupload/IC940000/newsletterpubs/Newsletter_International_Environmental_Law_Comittee_(January_-_April_2012)_v.3.pdf
http://meetings.abanet.org/webupload/commupload/IC940000/newsletterpubs/Newsletter_International_Environmental_Law_Comittee_(January_-_April_2012)_v.3.pdf
http://www.americanbar.org/content/dam/aba/publications/nr_newsletters/ccsde/201204_ccsde.authcheckdam.pdf


 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



MARIN COUNTY COUNCIL OF MAYORS AND COUNCILMEMBERS 
 AGENDA 

 

Wednesday, January 25, 2017 
Hosted by the Town of Fairfax 

Fairfax Women’s Club ~ 46 Park Road, Fairfax, CA 94930 
 

 

 

 

6:00 PM Social Hour (No-Host Bar)  
 

6:50 PM  Welcome and Introductions  
1. Call to Order:  President Sloan Bailey 

2. Public Comment (Limit 3 minutes per person)  

3. Welcome and Introduction of Guests: Mayor John Reed 
 

7:00 PM  Dinner Service 
 
7:15 PM 4.   Presentation: 

4.a.   SB 1193, Human Trafficking Poster Project 
(Presentation by Police Chief Tricia Seyler, Belvedere Police Department and 
Members of the Marin County Coalition to End Human Trafficking) 

 
5. Committee Reports (3 minutes per person)  

5.a.  Association of Bay Area Governments   
(Verbal and written report from Pat Eklund, Novato) 

5.b. Golden Gate Bridge & Highway Transportation District  
(Verbal report by Alice Fredericks, Tiburon) 

5.c. Transportation Authority of Marin  
(Verbal report by Alice Fredericks, Tiburon) 

5.d. MCCMC Legislative Committee 
(Verbal report by Alice Fredericks, Tiburon) 

5.e. Local Agency Formation Commission  
(Verbal report by Carla Condon, Corte Madera) 

 
7:45 PM          6.  Guest Speaker:  Dr. Grant Colfax, Director of Health & Human Services, Marin          

County 
       Program: Priorities and Partnerships for 2017 and Beyond 
  
8:15 PM 7. Business Meeting  

7.1   Appointments to Fill MCCMC Committee Vacancies 

7.1.a.  Marin Major Crimes Task Force Oversight Committee (Alternate)    

(Letters of Interest from Catherine Way, Larkspur, and Barbara Coler, 

Fairfax, are attached. Motion for Appointment was continued to the January 

25, 2017 MCCMC meetings so that representatives from Larkspur and 

Tiburon could participate in the vote) 

 

7.1.b. Marin Transit Board of Directors (Director)  

(Letters of Interest from Kate Colin, San Rafael, and Ford Greene, San 

Anselmo, are attached. Motion for Appointment was continued to the 

January 25, 2017 MCCMC meetings so that representatives from Larkspur 

and Tiburon could participate in the vote)



 

 

 

 

 

7.1.c. Marin Transit Board of Directors (Alternate)  

(Letters of Interest from Eric Lucan, Novato, and Ford Greene, San 

Anselmo, are attached. Motion for Appointment was continued to the 

January 25, 2017 MCCMC meetings so that representatives from Larkspur 

and Tiburon could participate in the vote) 

 
 

7.1.d. Marin County School Board Association 

(A Letter of Interest, received from Renee Goddard, Fairfax, is attached.   

Nominations will be accepted from the floor and a vote by the membership 

will be taken at this meeting) 

 

7.2  Nomination for California Coastal Commission, North Central Coast 

Representative 

(Discussion and possible action regarding nominee(s) for appointment to the 

California Coastal Commission.   

Attachments: 

7.2.a.  Letter from State of California Senate Rules Committee dated 12/19/16 

7.2.b. Letters of Interest received from Barbara Coler, Fairfax, and Kevin Haroff, 

Larkspur. 

 

7.3       Announcement of Upcoming Vacancy and Call for Letters of Interest 

  

7.3.a    Representative to Sonoma-Marin Area Rail Transit Commission 

(A regional transportation district established pursuant to AB 2224 (in 2003) 

to oversee development and implementation of passenger rail service in 

Sonoma and Marin Counties.  Novato and San Rafael each have one seat 

on the board; MCCMC appoints one at-large member from a city other than 

Novato or San Rafael, who is also a member of the Transportation 

Authority of Marin. 

  

Letter of Resignation from Stephanie Moulton-Peters, Mill Valley, is 

attached. Notice of vacancy will be announced and Letters of Interest will 

be solicited.  Appointment to fill the remainder of the term expiring January 

2019 will be made at the February 22, 2017 MCCMC Meeting. 

 

7.4 Review of Draft of February 22, 2017 MCCMC Meeting Hosted by the  City of 

Larkspur 

 

7.5 Approval of Minutes of January 25, 2017 MCCMC Meeting hosted by the   

Town of Fairfax 

 
8:30 PM ADJOURN:  to the February 22, 2017 meeting hosted by the City of Larkspur 

Deadline for Agenda Items – February 16, 2017 (Please send to Rebecca Vaughn: 
MCCMCSecretary@gmail.com) 

mailto:MCCMCSecretary@gmail.com


Page 1 of 2 

 

Report on ABAG to MCCMC 
January 25, 2017 

 

REMINDER – ABAG SPECIAL General Assembly is on Monday, JANUARY 30, 2017.  Please register today 
at:  https://store.abag.ca.gov/authorizenet/ga-special17.html. The meeting is at: 375 Beale St. San Francisco and 
starts at 10:00 to 3:00 pm.  The topic will focus on ABAG/MTC Merger (see attached agenda) 
 
PLAN BAY AREA 2040:  ABAG and MTC conducted scoping sessions to assist in the development of the alternatives to 
the preferred scenario.  The four alternatives that will be evaluated in the Environmental Impact Report (EIR) are:  

1)  No Project Alternative  
2) Main Streets Alternative  
3) Big Cities Alternative  
4) Equity, Environment and Jobs (EEJ) Alternative  

 
These alternatives are defined by unique land use development patterns and transportation investment strategies. 
Each of the alternatives will maintain the same growth forecast, and forecast of reasonably available transportation 
revenues. The above alternatives will be briefly described and undergo a more detailed analysis that will be 
compared to the preferred scenario in all CEQA topic areas. The selected alternatives will undergo a comparative 
analysis to the proposed plan to determine whether implementing an alternative could lessen any identified 
significant unavoidable impacts of the proposed plan, while also meeting the project objectives. The findings of this 
analysis will be summarized in the Draft EIR anticipated to be released in spring 2017. 
 
After the release of the Draft EIR, each county will have public engagement.  In Marin County, we will have a public 
workshop and open house jointly sponsored by the Marin ABAG delegates/alternates and the Transportation 
Authority of Marin.  We will be working together to develop an outreach plan and draft agenda for the public 
workshop.  In addition, there will be: 

 Two public hearings, one of which will be in the evening, on the Draft Plan and the DEIR.   
 Pursuant to SB 375, the MPO will present the Draft Plan in each county at informational meetings 

that include county Board of Supervisors and city council members (probably will be TAM).   
 MTC has contracted with five community-based organizations in low-income areas and communities 

of color to assist in engaging their residents and/or clients in development of the Plan. The groups 
will host focus groups or conduct surveys, at times and locations convenient to their residents, to 
discuss the Draft Plan.  

 An online survey about the Draft Plan will be promoted on social and traditional media outlets, in 
order to reach out to residents who do not attend the public workshop and open houses.  

 
ABAG MTC MERGER IMPLEMENTATION ACTION PLAN:  ABAG/MTC have completed the due diligence review which 
surfaced the fact that there will be an increase of personnel expenses by $2.6Myear when the ABAG staff move to 
MTC; and other issues associated with salaries, benefits, etc.. are being explored for possible solutions.  The 
outstanding issue remaining is that ABAG staff are represented by SEIU and MTC staff are not.   ABAG President 
Pierce formed an Ad Hoc Committee to provide feedback on the draft “Contract for Services” which will be the 
governing document on how ABAG and MTC work together to ensure ABAG’s mission and obligations are met with 
its members, grantors, partners, and ABAG entities; and, the MOU which will deal with the governance issues.  I am 
one of the members of the ad hoc committee.  MTC has extended ABAG’s Funding Agreement through March 2017.  
 
The draft Contract for Services will be distributed to the ABAG Executive Board and MTC Commission prior to the 
February 10, 2017 meeting of the joint ABAG Administrative and MTC Planning Committees.  It is anticipated that the 
Contract for Services and MOU will be acted upon by the ABAG Executive Board and MTC Commission in March/April 
2017 after which the ABAG staff would move to MTC.   ABAG will still serve as the region's Council of Governments 
(COG), while MTC will continue to serve as the region's Metropolitan Planning Organization (MPO). ABAG's Executive 
Board and its committees will still convene their regular meetings, as will MTC's Commission and its standing 
committees.  

https://store.abag.ca.gov/authorizenet/ga-special17.html


Page 2 of 2 

 

 
BAY AREA ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT (EDD):   As reported to MCCMC in September 2016, the ABAG 
Executive Board approved formation of a subcommittee of the Regional Planning Committee to develop a Draft 
Comprehensive Economic Development Strategy (CEDS) which could lead us to establishing a regional EDD, as defined 
by the US Economic Development Administration, provided that five of the nine counties approve a regional EDD via 
their Board of Supervisors.   
 
The potential benefits include:  a) jurisdictions and public/private organizations could compete for grants or other 
financial assistance from a variety of public (US Department of Labor, US Department of Agriculture, US Economic 
Development Administration, etc..) and private sources.  b) Infrastructure funding for cities including increasing 
broadband capacity.  c) Pre-disaster technical and funding assistance to implement resilience actions. 
 
The subcommittee has begun their work and is developing a Draft Comprehensive Economic Development Strategy 
for the SF Bay Area that will undergo review by the Regional Planning Committee and the ABAG Executive Board.  The 
initial vision statement is:  “A resilient economy, spurred by a culture of innovation, providing opportunities, shared 
prosperity, and a sustainable quality of life.”  A series of strategies and objectives for each of the goals will be 
developed.  ABAG has agreed to provide a briefing on the Draft Strategy to the public and Marin ABAG 
delegates/alternates.  
 
In conversations with ABAG staff, the strategy will be very similar to Marin County’s Comprehensive Economic 
Development Strategy (CEDS) developed by the Marin Economic Forum in September 2015.  This document appears 
to strike a balance between growth and retaining local quality of life, while acknowledging local conditions and 
control.   The goals for Marin include:  

 Support and grow jobs in key industries (e.g. Tourism expansion, but in a sustainable fashion) 
 Broadband expansion (particularly in West Marin) 
 Preservation of natural resources and open space 
 Education and workforce development, and expanding the social safety net 
 Housing and Transportation Planning and improved connections 

  
To achieve these goals the report highlights among other things:  1) Infrastructure is needed for all of the 
above (including water); 2) Forming partnerships and working with local communities, residents and businesses is 
absolutely essential; and, 3) Local jurisdictions must agree to, and should be responsible for, setting policy goals that 
align with local needs. 
 
 
 
 
  
UPCOMING MEETINGS:     

 January 25, 2017 -  MTC meeting  

 January 30, 2017 – ABAG General Assembly 

 February 1, 2017 – ABAG Regional Planning Committee 

 February 10, 2017 – Joint ABAG Administrative and MTC Planning Committee meeting 

 February 16, 2017 – ABAG Executive Board 

 February 22, 2017 – MTC meeting 

 May 11, 2017 – ABAG General Assembly vote on the ABAG workplan and budget 
 
 
 
Please direct questions to Pat Eklund, Council Member, City of Novato (phone: 415-883-9116; email:  
peklund@novato.org or pateklund@comcast.net) 

mailto:peklund@novato.org
mailto:pateklund@comcast.net


ABAG Special General Assembly
Shaping the Future of ABAG: 

What Does the Bay Area Need From Its Council of Governments? 
January 30, 2017 – 9:30 a.m. to 3 p.m.
375 Beale Street, Yerba Buena Room

Draft Agenda

10 a.m. to 10:10 a.m. Welcome Remarks

10:10 a.m. to 10:30 a.m. Building Regional Collaboration
Coming together as a region to 
face national economic and 
environmental challenges.

Julie Pierce, ABAG President
Mayor Ed Lee, City of San Francisco 
(Invited)

Delaine Eastin, Former California State 
Superintendent of Public Instruction

10:30 a.m. to 11:30 a.m. Regional Challenges and 
Opportunities
Collaborating across cities for a 
healthy, sustainable, and 
equitable Bay Area.

Moderator: Carlos Romero, East Palo Alto 
Councilmember
Ann Markusen, Markusen Economic 
Research Services
Amie Fishman, Executive Director, Non-
Profit Housing Association of Northern 
California
Ray Bonilla, Senior Business Continuity and 
Crisis Management Leader, Kaiser

11:30 a.m. to 12:15 p.m. Understanding the 
Consolidation 
Consolidating staff, the Contract 
for Services, critical issues, and 
next steps.

Moderator: Mark Luce, Former ABAG 
President (Invited)
Julie Pierce, ABAG President
Brad Paul, ABAG Acting Executive Director 

12:30 p.m. to 2:00 p.m. Breakout Sessions
Represent your city or county’s 
interests as we discuss the future 
of ABAG in small groups. Lunch 
will be served during the Breakout 
Sessions. 

2:15 p.m. to 2:45 p.m. What We Learned
Sharing highlights from group 
discussions.

2:45 p.m. to 3:00 p.m. Closing Remarks Julie Pierce, ABAG President

Moderated by ABAG Ad-Hoc Committee 
members:
Julie Pierce, ABAG President
David Rabbit, ABAG Vice President
Pat Eklund, Novato Councilmember
Pradeep Gupta, South San Francisco 
Councilmember
Raul Peralez, San Jose Councilmember
Greg Schaaf, Palo Alto Councilmember

Led by ABAG Ad-Hoc Committee 
members

9:30 a.m. Registration Opens
Informational displays in atrium. 
Continental breakfast will be 
served.



Rebecca Vaughn <mccmcsecretary@gmail.com>

Letter of Interest  Major Crimes Task Force (alternate) 

barbara coler <barbaracoler@gmail.com> Thu, Oct 27, 2016 at 2:25 PM
To: Sloan Bailey <sloancbailey@yahoo.com>
Cc: Rebecca Vaughn <mccmcsecretary@gmail.com>

Dear MCCMC President Bailey,

I am writing to express my interest in the alternate member position for the Marin Major Crimes Task Force Oversight
Committee. As a Councilmember in Fairfax, we have experienced major crimes including the tragic murder just outside
City limits a year ago; our police force actively pursues criminal activity and has been very successful in solving these
crimes.  I would like to participate as an alternate for the oversight committee, and feel my background in enforcement
(air quality) would also provide a good perspective.

Thank you for the membership of MCCMC's consideration of my request.
Barbara
Barbara Coler, Councilmember
Town of Fairfax

**The opinions expressed in this email are those of this individual Council Member and are not representative of the entire Council or
Town of Fairfax unless otherwise stated.**



January 17, 2017 

 

TO: 

Sloan Bailey 

Mayor – Town of Corte Madera 

President – MCCMC 

 

FROM: 

Catherine Way 

Councilmember- City of Larkspur 

cway@cityoflarkspur.org 

 

RE:  Major Crimes Task Force Oversight Committee (Alternate) 

 

Dear MCCMC Colleagues: 

 

I am writing to express my interest in serving as the MCCMC alternate representative to the 

Marin County Major Crimes Task Force (MCTF). 

 

The MCTF is a countywide, multi-agency, investigative law enforcement unit that has the 

authority to investigate and pursue highly-mobile narcotic offenders and criminal narcotic 

enterprises operating in and around Marin County.  It provides expertise and knowledge into 

long-term, complex investigations which may be out of the capacity of our local agencies to 

conduct independently. 

 

The MCCMC participates with a member on the JPA’s Oversight Committee, which also 

includes 2 City Mangers, a member of the Board of Supervisors, 2 local heads of law 

enforcement, and 2 Marin County citizens. Our current representative is Pat Eklund from the 

City of Novato.  

 

I have discussed my interest in serving as an alternate with the Central Marin Police Chief 

Michael Norton. We had a lengthy discussion of the opportunities and challenges that the MCTF 

faces and what contribution a representative familiar with the Ross Valley could provide. I have 

also spoken with Lieutenant Doug Pittman of the Marin County Sheriff about my interest. I feel 

confident that I have an understanding of the role and will be able to represent the MCCMC 

member’s interests. 

 

Lastly, in December I was appointed to the League of California Cities Public Safety Policy 

Committee as a delegate from the League’s Womens Caucus. I think that this appointment 

further supports my expressed interest in public safety and law enforcement issues that we 

encounter in Marin as well as the entire state. 

 

Thank you for your consideration. 

 

Catherine Way 

Councilmember – City of Larkspur 

mailto:cway@cityoflarkspur.org


Kate Colin 
Vice Mayor 
San Rafael City Council 
 
 
Dear Members of the MCCMC, 
 
I r e sp ect fu lly  r eq u est  t o  b e  co n sid e r ed  a s  t h e  MCCMC a p p o in t m en t  

t o  t h e  Ma r in  Tr a n sit  Dist r ict . 

 

Two  y ea r s  a go  I wa s t h e  a lt e r n a t e  m e m b er  wh ich  p r o vid ed  a  go o d  

fo u n d a t io n  fo r  m e  t o  u n d e r st a n d  t h e  ch a n gin g a n d  co m p lex n eed s 

o f o u r  lo ca l t r a n sit .  Sin ce  t h en  SR Co u n cilm em b er  Bu sh ey  h a s  b een  

t h e  MCCMC r ep r e sen t a t ive  b u t  sh e ’s  r e cen t ly  h a d  t o  s t ep  d o wn  d u e  

t o  wo r k  co m m it m en t s .  I h a ve  s t a y ed  in vo lved  in  t r a n sit -r e la t ed  

issu e s .  Aft e r  m y  p r evio u s t en u r e  o n  Ma r in  Tr a n sit , I p a r t icip a t ed  o n  

a  Ma r in  Tr a n sit  a d h o c co m m it t e e  t h a t  a d d r e ssed  m a r k e t in g a n d  

co m m u n it y  o u t r ea ch .  I a m  a lso  t h e  Sa n  Ra fa e l a lt e r n a t e  t o  TAM a n d  

r ecen t ly  p a r t icip a t ed  o n  a n  a d h o c co m m it t e e  t h a t  exa m in ed  t h e  

“la st  m ile” a sso cia t ed  wit h  t h e  SMART t r a in .  

 

Wit h  t h e  a r r iva l o f t h e  SMART t r a in  a n d  t h e  r e lo ca t io n  o f t h e  Sa n  

Ra fa e l Be t t in i Tr a n sit  Cen t e r , t h e  n ext  y ea r s  a r e  cr u cia l fo r  lo ca l 

t r a n sp o r t a t io n  d ecis io n s.  I u n d e r st a n d  t h e  im p o r t a n ce  o f h a vin g a  

s t r o n g p u b lic t r a n sp o r t a t io n  in fr a st r u ct u r e  a n d  wo u ld  wo r k  h a r d  so  

t h a t  Ma r in  Tr a n sit  ca n  co n t in u e  t o  p r o vid e  e ffect ive  a n d  e fficien t  

se r v ice . 

 

Th a n k  y o u  fo r  y o u r  co n sid e r a t io n . 

 

 

Kate Colin 
San Rafael City Council 







Rebecca Vaughn <mccmcsecretary@gmail.com>

Fwd: Marin Transit  Alternate 

Sloan Bailey <sloancbailey@yahoo.com> Mon, Nov 7, 2016 at 8:26 PM
To: Rebecca Vaughn <mccmcsecretary@gmail.com>, "eric@ericlucan.com" <eric@ericlucan.com>

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: Sloan Bailey <sloancbailey@yahoo.com>
Date: November 7, 2016 at 8:25:49 PM PST
To: Eric Lucan <elucan@novato.org> 
Subject: Re: Marin Transit  Alternate 

Got it  thank you Eric.  I am copying Tebecca Vaughn on this to make sure you are included.

Have a good rest of your week

 Sloan 

Sent from my iPhone

On Nov 7, 2016, at 7:21 PM, Eric Lucan <elucan@novato.org> wrote:

Sloan

Trying to send this again. My first email bounced back.

Eric Lucan
Councilmember
City of Novato
4152723265

 Forwarded message 
From: Eric Lucan <elucan@novato.org>
Date: Mon, Nov 7, 2016 at 6:01 PM
Subject: Marin Transit  Alternate 
To: Sloan Bailey <sloancbailey@yahoo.com> 

Sloan

Just wanted to confirm with you that I would like to continue serving as the alternate on
Marin Transit. Unfortunately, I won't be at the next MCCMC meeting though as I will be out of
town.

Can you confirm that you received this email?

Thanks,

Eric Lucan
Councilmember
City of Novato
4152723265

mailto:sloancbailey@yahoo.com
mailto:elucan@novato.org
mailto:elucan@novato.org
tel:415-272-3265
mailto:elucan@novato.org
mailto:sloancbailey@yahoo.com
tel:415-272-3265




Rebecca Vaughn <mccmcsecretary@gmail.com>

MCCMC liaison to School Board

Renee G <si22ng@gmail.com> Wed, Jan 18, 2017 at 11:45 AM
To: sloancbailey@yahoo.com, MCCMCSecretary@gmail.com

Hi Sloan and Rebecca and happy rainy day,

This is my 'email of intent' to serve as the MCCMC liaison to the Marin County School Board.
I have served as the Fairfax Town Council rep to the Ross Valley School Board for the past 3.5 years and have become
educated regarding many of the biggest challenges our Schools and School Boards face in Marin County. I believe that
my experience and participation at the school and board levels, and as a parent of 2 Tam Union High School district
students qualifies me to fill this position.
Thank you so much, and I look forward to seeing you next week.

Renee Goddard
Council Member, Town of Fairfax

**The opinions expressed in this email are those of this individual Council Member and are not
representative of the entire Council or Town of Fairfax unless otherwise stated.

















mailto:MCCMCSecretary@gmail.com




 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

http://www.martenlaw.com/lawyers/kharoff
http://www.martenlaw.com/lawyers/zkearns
http://www.martenlaw.com/lawyers/kharoff
http://www.martenlaw.com/lawyers/kharoff
http://www.martenlaw.com/lawyers/zkearns
http://www.martenlaw.com/lawyers/kharoff
http://scholar.valpo.edu/cgi/viewcontent.cgi?article=2232&context=vulr
http://scholar.valpo.edu/cgi/viewcontent.cgi?article=2232&context=vulr
http://meetings.abanet.org/webupload/commupload/IC940000/newsletterpubs/Newsletter_International_Environmental_Law_Comittee_(January_-_April_2012)_v.3.pdf
http://meetings.abanet.org/webupload/commupload/IC940000/newsletterpubs/Newsletter_International_Environmental_Law_Comittee_(January_-_April_2012)_v.3.pdf
http://www.americanbar.org/content/dam/aba/publications/nr_newsletters/ccsde/201204_ccsde.authcheckdam.pdf


 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



Stephanie Moulton-Peters 

75 King Street 

Mill Valley, CA 94941 

smoultonpeters@comcast.net 

 

January 20, 2017 

 

Mr. Sloan Bailey 

President, Marin County Council of Mayors and Council Members 

 

Dear President Bailey: 

 

This letter conveys my intention to step down from the MCCMC appointment to the SMART 

Board, effective the end of February 2017. It has been a privilege to represent MCCMC on 

SMART since June 201l, replacing outgoing Larkspur Council Member Joan Lundstrom. 

 

For the past five and a half years, I have worked hard with my dedicated Marin and Sonoma 

County Board colleagues and the SMART General Manger to make significant progress, 

addressing myriad planning and start up issues including: rail system design and construction; 

development and testing of the Positive Train Control system, now required by federal 

regulators; station design and amenities; hiring of operating, maintenance, police and 

administrative staff; community education and information, establishing fare systems and fare 

setting policies, and developing last mile connections with transit and transportation partners.  

 

I have been committed to see the SMART train through to the start of service. This would have 

occurred in December 2016, but for the unforeseen problems which occurred with the train 

engines and are the responsibility of the engine manufacturer. These issues are being resolved 

now, and I am excited that passenger rail service will begin in 2017. I know it will provide a 

much needed Marin-Sonoma commute alternative to our over-congested Highway 101. 

  

Over the several months, with the planned SMART Extension to Larkspur from San Rafael on 

the horizon, I have felt increasingly that the City of Larkspur should once again have a the seat 

on the SMART Board, to participate directly in the Board discussions of the plans for the 

Extension. For this reason, effective the end of February, I will step down from my position. 

I sincerely thank you and the elected officials of MCCMC for the opportunity to represent 

MCCMC on the SMART Board. 

Sincerely, 

Stephanie Moulton-Peters 

Council Member, City of Mill Valley 

cc. Deborah Fudge, Chair SMART Board; Kate Sears, Vice Chair, SMART; Farhad Mansourian, 

General Manager, SMART 



 



 

 

 

MARIN COUNTY COUNCIL OF MAYORS AND COUNCILMEMBERS 
 DRAFT AGENDA 

 

Wednesday, February 22, 2017 
Hosted by the City of Larkspur 

 
 

6:00 PM Social Hour (No-Host Bar)  
 

6:50 PM  Welcome and Introductions  
1. Call to Order:  President Sloan Bailey 

2. Public Comment (Limit 3 minutes per person)  

3. Welcome and Introduction of Guests: Mayor Kevin Haroff 

 

7:00 PM  Dinner Service 
 
7:15 PM 4.   Presentation: 

4.a.   Report on County-wide Vulnerability Assessment, aka BayWave 

(Presentation by Marin County Community Development  Agency) 
 
5. Tentative Committee Reports (3 minutes per person)  

  
(Please inform Secretary Rebecca Vaughn if you will be submitting or delivering a 
report, and this this will be updated for the final agenda) 

5.a.   Metropolitan Transportation Commission – Supervisor Connolly  
5.b.  Association of Bay Area Governments   
5.c.  Marin Major Crimes Task Force Oversight Committee  
5.d. Marin County School Board Association  
5.e. Homeless Committee  
5.f. Marin County Disaster Council Citizen Corps  
5.g. Marin Transit  
5.h. Sonoma/Marin Area Rail Transit Commission  
5.i. Golden Gate Bridge & Highway Transportation District  
5.j. Transportation Authority of Marin  
5.k. MCCMC Legislative Committee  
5.l. Local Agency Formation Commission  
 
 

7:45 PM 6.    Program / Guest Speaker 
 

 

8:15 PM 7.    Business Meeting  

 

7.1  Representative to Sonoma-Marin Area Rail Transit Commission 

Notice of vacancy will be announced and Letters of Interest will be solicited.  

Appointment to fill the remainder of the term expiring January 2019 will be 

made at the February 22, 2017 MCCMC Meeting. 
 

 

 



 

 

 

7.2 Review of Draft of March 22, 2017 MCCMC Meeting Hosted by the City   

of Mill Valley 

 

7.3 Approval of Minutes of January 25, 2017 MCCMC Meeting hosted by the     

Town of Fairfax 

 

 
8:30 PM ADJOURN:  to the March 22, 2017 meeting hosted by the City of Mill Valley 

Deadline for Agenda Items – March 16, 2017 (Please send to Rebecca Vaughn: 
MCCMCSecretary@gmail.com) 

 
 

mailto:MCCMCSecretary@gmail.com


Page 1 of 7 

MARIN COUNTY COUNCIL OF MAYORS AND COUNCILMEMBERS 

DRAFT 
MINUTES 

 
Wednesday, November 16, 2016 

Hosted by the Town of Corte Madera 
The Corte Madera Community Center 

498 Tamalpais Drive, Corte Madera, CA  
 

 
Members Present 
Belvedere:  Jim Campbell, Claire McCauliffe 
Corte Madera:  Jim Andrews, Sloan Bailey, Carla Condon 
Fairfax:  Barbara Coler, John Reed, David Weinsoff 
Larkspur:  None 
Mill Valley:  John McCauley, Sashi McEntee, Stephanie Moulton-Peters, Jim Wickham  
Novato:  Denise Athas, Pam Drew, Pat Eklund 
Ross:   Elizabeth Brekhus, P. Beach Kuhl, Elizabeth Robbins, R. Rupert Russell 
San Anselmo:  Matt Brown, Kay Coleman, Ford Greene, Tom McInerny 
San Rafael:  Kate Colin, Maribeth Bushey, Andrew McCullough, Gary Phillips  
Sausalito:  Ray Withy  
Tiburon:  None 
 
Ex Officio: Belvedere City Manager Mary Neilan; Fairfax Town Manager Garret Toy; Mill Valley 
City Manager Jim McCann; Novato City Manager Reagan Candelario; San Anselmo Town 
Manager Debra Stutsman; San Rafael City Manager Jim Schutz and Corte Madera Town Clerk/ 
MCCMC Secretary, Rebecca Vaughn. 
 
Guests were: Honorable Judge Alex Kozinski; Clerk to Judge Connor Clark, Damon Connolly – 
Marin County Board of Supervisors District 1, David Yoshihara – Tam Union Superintendent, 
Keene Simonds – LAFCO Executive Director, Monty Stephens – General Manager, Town Center. 
 
Call to Order 
President Bailey called the meeting to order at 6:55 p.m.  
 
 
Welcome and Introduction of Guests 
President Bailey welcomed everyone to the Marin County Council of Mayors and 
Councilmembers for November 16, 2016, and introduced Corte Madera Town Council members 
present: James Andrews and Carla Condon and Town Staff:  Town Manager Todd Cusimano, 
Director of Public Works David Bracken, Director of Administrative Services/Town Treasurer 
George Warman, Director of Planning and Building Adam Wolff, Director of Recreation and 
Leisure Services Mario Fiorentini, Interim Fire Chief Scott Shurtz, Interim Police Chief Michael 
Norton, Police Captain Jim Shirk, Town Attorney Randy Riddle, Town Clerk Rebecca Vaughn.   
 
Public Comment 
There was no public comment. 
 
MCCMC Committee Reports 
 
ABAG.  Mayor Eklund of Novato referenced the written report distributed with the packet for the 
full report.  She stated that she sent an email out to ABAG delegates and alternates inviting them 
to the December 12 briefing to hear about MTC’s model. She also discussed her concern that 
Plan Bay Area is only looking at putting 10% of funding toward expansion of freeways, highways 
and improvements  to our roadway system. There will be some discussion of this at the upcoming 



Page 2 of 7 

MTC/ABAG Board Meeting. The consolidation continues, and she highlighted that the 
consolidation will end up costing MTC more money than if the two agencies stayed separate.  It is 
projected to cost $2.6 million more each year primarily because MTC staff are paid higher than 
ABAG staff, and also the pensions are higher at MTC.  MTC is projection a $15 mill deficit by 
2022 with the consolidation, which will require a cut in staffing. This will be discussed at the 
general meeting that will take place on January 30, 2017. Please read her report for additional 
details. 
 
LAFCO: Councilmember Condon, Corte Madera, acknowledged Executive Director Keene 
Simonds, thanks Gary Phillips for his service to LAFCO, and welcomed new committee member 
Sashi McEntee, Mill Valley. She explained that LAFCO oversees boundaries of special districts, 
safety services, sanitary districts, etc., and that LAFCO has been doing a stellar job of running 
more efficiently with a small staff. They got together and carried legislation that has been 
approved, whereby all JPA’s will have to report to their local LAFCO, and this will help keep 
agencies accountable. This database will be a good go-to reference. LAFCO also did an 
incredible water study on water supply throughout Marin County, which won the top award at the 
statewide LAFCO convention. Go to marinlafco.org to get more information on any of their 
projects. 

 
Homeless Committee. Vice Mayor Colin, San Rafael, reported that the first meeting will be 
Monday , Nov 28

th
 from 7-8:30pm at San Rafael City Hall. Representatives will be receiving 

reminder information shortly. If you are not a representative but are interested in attending, you 
are more than welcome. 
 
 
Speaker:  Honorable Judge Alex Kozinski, United States Court of Appeals for the Ninth Circuit 
Program:  Challenges Facing Our Court Systems:  A View From the Bench 
 
President Bailey introduced the Guest Speaker, Judge Alex Kozinski. Judge Kozinski was born in 
Romania, speaks German, French, Romanian, Spanish and English. He attended UCLA 
undergrad and Law School, where he was first in his class. He had a superb legal training, having 
clerked for Chief Justice of the Supreme Court Warren Berger, and later, Justice Anthony 
Kennedy. In addition to time in private practice, he also served in the Office of Counsel to 
President Ronald Reagan, and he was Chief Judge of the U.S. Claims Court. In 1985, he was 
appointed to the 9

th
 Circuit Court of Appeals, where, at the age of 35, he was the youngest judge 

appointed in its history. He served as Chief Judge of the 9
th
 Circuit from 2007-2014. His name 

has been repeatedly mentioned as a potential nominee for the U.S. Supreme Court.  
 
Judge Kozinski is known as a theater judge, meaning that his clerks are sought after by sitting 
Supreme Court Justices.  This demonstrates that he knows how to instill values of hard work and 
discipline. Secondly, his written opinions are acknowledged as brilliant legal work, and models of 
clarity and conciseness.  President Bailey stated that he believes our own local ordinances and 
resolutions could be improved to be more easily understood.  
 
President Bailey then led a guided conversation with Judge Kozinki. 
 
1) Why did you first get involved in public service? 
Judge Kozinski stated that when he graduated from law school, he was going to be a bankruptcy 
lawyer.  Clerking wasn’t as big of a deal as it is now. At end of his third year, a classmate told him 
a new judge was appointed, Tony Kennedy, said that he thought that he was going to be 
someone someday, and that he should consider clerking for him.  So he took that suggestion, 
applied, and was selected to clerk at the Supreme Court.  He explained that he likes the process 
of judging and being an advocate. He knew that if he ever got the chance to be a judge, hwe 
would love to try it.  When Ronald Reagan was elected, Judge Kozinski was in the right place at 
the right time to be appointed. He was only 32 years old when he was appointed for the first time. 



Page 3 of 7 

He was actually not the youngest ever appointed, just the youngest judge appointed in the 20
th 

 
century.  Taft was younger, but that was in the 1890’s. 
 
2) In Marin County, we currently have a hotly contested election for Superior Court Judge where 
we had a large group of local lawyers all running for this position. What do you think about the 
relative difference in caliber of appointed judges versus elected judges.  Do you think there is a 
place for elected judges or should they all be appointed? 
 
Judge Kozinski stated that he thought appointed is good. It is difficult to be in a position where 
every four years you have to worry about raising money to run for re-election. In Los Angeles, for 
example, the worst thing you can have happen to you is to have a prosecutor running against 
you. They tend to field candidates against judges that they disapprove of.   
 
 
President Bailey asked Judge Kozinski to elaborate on a statement that he made at one of his 
movie nights, “There’s a value to a judge having a sense of the community about him or her, and 
not to be so isolated that there is an artificial siloing of the judges ability to be informed about the 
world around him or her”.  So how do you reconcile always selecting and appointing a judge with 
the consequence that sometimes they might be more removed from the world about them than if 
they had to go through the rough and tumble elections process that we have all had to go 
through?  Judge Kozinski responded that you must work at being accessible.  And President 
Bailey stated that he thought that was something that the Judge had been very successful at 
doing, especially with the movie nights that he regularly hosts. 
 
Judge Kozinki started hosting movie nights 25 years ago. Now we get 200-300 people at a time, 
in San Francisco and in Pasadena. He show movies and then has special guests talk about the 
movie. The last movie he screened, A Town Without Pity, about a court martial in post war 
Germany, the defense lawyer was Kirk Douglas.  Interestingly, the director was Gottfried 
Reinhardt, the father of his colleague, Stephen Reinhardt. The principal writer was Sylvia 
Reinhardt, his mother.  The group talked about the movie, what it meant, how rape trials have 
changed over the years. 
 
President Bailey explained that they reason why he appreciates these gatherings is because, in a 
cordial way, it brings to a broader consciousness some deeper issues. Serious issues are 
approached through the shared experience of watching a movie, and maybe our communities 
can benefit from an approach like this. 
 
Judge Kozinski explained that the 9

th
 Circuit territory extends from Montana to Guam, Alaska to 

Arizona, and includes 60 million plus people. Judges are appointed from every one of the nine 
states. They are appointed by the sitting President when the vacancy occurs.  The group has very 
sharp disagreements on the law, but in cases where law is unclear and judicial philosophy plays a 
factor, we have very sharp disagreements but the disagreements end on the page. In the end, we 
wind up being quite cordial with each other.   
 
3) One of the things that you have done very well over many years is train people. Can you 
give advice to us about what we can be doing in our municipalities to instill loyalty and hard work 
ethic that you have done with your own staff? 
 
Judge Kozinski stated that he has a staff of 5 to 7 people.  You have to lead by example, you 
can’t ask people to work hard if you don’t work hard yourself. He believes he should be able to do 
anything his staff does, so that he has an understanding and appreciation for what each job is 
and what the challenges are.  He explained that he gets new law clerks every year and that you 
have to understand the shortcomings they have going straight from school into the workplace.  
Law school is great, but there are things you can only learn on the job. 
 



Page 4 of 7 

The one thing that he teaches his law clerks when they begin to draft opinions is to put 
themselves in the shoes of the person who will be looking at your work. And if you’re the boss, 
you have got to put yourself in the position of those who will be doing your work so that you can 
be clear in your expectations. This also allows you to anticipate the ways in which someone could 
misunderstand you or not carry out what you’re saying. Sometimes we talk or communicate and 
we think that we are being clear, but it’s only clear because we’re talking to ourselves or someone 
who has the same assumptions that we do. So we sometimes give directions, or make 
arguments, that don’t address the point of view of the people we are speaking to. Looking at the 
world from the perspective of the other person is very important.  
 
All of us have a touch of seeing the world just from our own perspective and forgetting other 
people, other experiences, other points of view. This is why he appreciates diversity on the 
bench.  You can’t do your job as a judge if you don’t have compassion and understand the point 
of view of others. 
 
4) All of us in this room have to hire municipal attorneys to represent us to the courts. From 
a judge’s perspective, what should we look for in effective advocates? 
 
Judge Kozinski stated that he thought President Bailey asked the wrong question. We have 
gotten to the point where we think of lawyers as advocates. There was an earlier time where, as a 
lawyer, your first job was to be a counselor, because they were advisors. Justice Brandeis was an 
advisor; people would ask his view of a problem. You need people who are going to help you 
solve a problem, not just fight a fight. Not being able to solve the problem is what is getting in the 
way of you being able to do what is best for your community. 
 
Getting someone who is going to fight a battle harder might not be the best solution.  Sometimes 
you want someone who has a good track record of settling cases, resolving disputes and keeping 
their client out of court. Thinking of lawyers as counselors instead of advocates is a good idea. 
You should think of litigation as a problem that needs to be solved. 
 
5)  We, as bodies, always have to write or amend ordinances.  How can we improve the 
laws that we pass or amend on a regular basis?  
 
Judge Kozinski recommended getting professionals to draft the laws.  The money you spend 
getting a profession to help draft or edit will pay for itself in the long run by helping your laws 
remain free of loopholes or potential lawsuits.  
 
People want shortcuts, to get something passed quickly.  And when problems arise, you may not 
even be in office any more. That’s why it is important to have a professional look at your draft 
ordinances. 
 
 
QUESTIONS FROM THE AUDIENCE 
 
Ford Greene, San Anselmo:  
When you said the reason you became a judge was for power, what are some of the things that 
inform the way that you exercise power, some of the values that go into how you assess a 
particular situation? 
 
Response:  Most of the time, we have precedence, we have statutes that we apply.  In 75-80% of 
cases, we always agree.  There are a small number of cases where we disagree, either because 
the precedence isn’t clear, the language is ambiguous or there is a gap in the law. When there’s 
no firmer guidance, you fall back on your own experiences, your perception of what is just.  There 
is no formula for that. That is why it’s good for Senate to look at life experiences and record of 
judges before appointing.   
 



Page 5 of 7 

Sashi McEntee, Mill Valley:  
She stated that she appreciated when Justice Scalia passed and Justice Ginsburg commented 
that she could bounce ideas off of him and that his own perspective enriched hers and made her 
arguments stronger. You touched on having that kind of perspective of people that you disagree 
with. How can we cultivate more of an atmosphere of respect and civility? 
 
Response: A lot of times it has to do with how compassionate, empathetic people are.  It’s a 
constellation of qualities, and he does not thing think that what his court does is any different from 
what city councils do. It’s a same kind of political process, trying to achieve the goals of our 
organization in a way that’s expedient, fair and efficient, and that we don’t cause such a rift 
between ourselves that we can no longer work together. If you keep grudges, you’re only going to 
hurt yourself.  It poisons the entire situation.  You win some, you lose some, and then you move 
on, keeping in mind the importance of long term relationships. 
 
 
Pam Drew, Novato:  
The practice of plea bargaining tends to cut off portion of population which does not have money 
to spend on litigation, jury trials and representation.  This is undermining our judiciary because it 
cuts you off from the common people. What is your opinion of this? 
 
Response: Alaska did away with plea bargaining many years ago and it has seemed to work out 
okay for them.  In our current system, he doesn’t think we could handle not having plea bargains. 
If every case went to trial, it would be a costly enterprise and really bog down our system.  In the 
United States, we have 2.2 million prisoners, which is more than any other country on Earth. In 
the long run, we’re better off with plea bargaining. All we would get is a lot more time in court and 
more people doing prison time. 
 
 
 
BUSINESS MEETING (continued) – 8:25 p.m. 
 
President Bailey continued to the Business Meeting portion of the meeting.  He stated that 
representatives from the City of Larkspur and the Town of Tiburon could not attend this meeting 
due to the fact that the date selected coincided with their regularly scheduled Council meetings. 
As a result, a conflict has developed about whether voting on committee appointments should 
take place without this representation.   A letter was received from  Tiburon Mayor Erin Tollini, 
requesting consideration for the Town/Cities whose Council members could not be present due to 
the MCCMC meeting’s conflict with their jurisdictions’ regularly scheduled Council meetings. He 
stated that he conducted research and spoke with representatives from each of the affected 
jurisdictions and came up with the following compromise: for any committee appointments where 
there is more than one person nominated for consideration, that the vote be postponed until the 
January 25

th
 meeting so that all members have the opportunity to cast a vote. Regarding all 

positions for which there is only one candidate, it does not make sense to delay the vote. 
Regarding the agenda item requesting a submission of a list of candidates to forward to the 
Board of Supervisors for appointment to the Metropolitan Transportation Commission, if no more 
than three candidates are nominated this evening, it would make sense to move forward with the 
recommendation to the Board of Supervisors.  It makes sense to get that appointment made by 
the Board of Supervisors as quickly as possible our chosen representative would then have 
slightly more seniority on the Commission than any members that follow after from competitive 
jurisdictions.   
 
 
 
 
 



Page 6 of 7 

5.a.  MCCMC Representatives to League of California Cities, North Bay Division Executive 
Board – Three positions available. 
 
2

nd
 Representative: There was a motion and second (Athas/Coleman) to appoint Ray Withy, 

Sausalito to serve as the 2
nd

 Representative to the League of California Cities, North Bay Division 
Executive Board.    The motion was approved by acclamation. 

 
Representative: There was a motion and second (Athas/Withy) to nominate Kay Coleman. No 
other nominations were received. There was a motion and second (Athas/Moulton-Peters) to 
appoint Kay Coleman,      ,  to serve as the Representative to the League of California Cities, 
North Bay Division Executive Board.    The motion was approved by acclamation. 
 
Alternate Representative: There was a motion and second (Athas/Moulton-Peters) to nominate 
Sashi McEntee, Mill Valley.  No other nominations were made. There was a motion and second ( 
Athas/Colin) to appoint Sashi McEntee, Mill Valley,  to serve as the Alternate Representative to 
the League of California Cities, North Bay Division Executive Board.    The motion was approved 
by acclamation. 
 
 
 
 
5.b.     Local Agency Formation Commission (LAFCO) Alternate Representative  
A single Letter of Interest was received from Matt Brown, San Anselmo. No nominations were 
received from the floor. There was a motion and second (Eklund/Condon) to appoint Matt Brown, 
San Anselmo, to serve as the Alternate Representative to LAFCO. The motion was approved by 
acclamation. 
 
 
5.c.  Marin Major Crimes Task Force Oversight Committee (Alternate)    
 
Letters of Interest were received from Barbara Coler, Fairfax, and Catherine Way, Larkspur. No 
additional nominations were received from the floor.  There was a motion and a second 
(Coler/Eklund) to postpone the vote until January 25, 2017 MCCMC meeting when 
representatives from the Towns of Larkspur and Tiburon can be present to participate in the vote. 
The motion was approved by acclamation. 
 
 
5.d. Cal-ID Remote Access Network  
A single Letter of Interest was received from Ann Morrison, Larkspur. No nominations were 
received from the floor. There was a motion and second (Eklund/McCullough) to appoint Ann 
Morrison, Larkspur, to serve as the representative to the Cal-ID Remote Access Network. The 
motion was approved by acclamation. 
 
 
5.e. Marin Transit Board of Directors - Two seats available, Director and  Alternate 
 
Director:  A single Letter of Interest was received from Kate Colin, San Rafael.  
Matt Brown, San Anselmo, nominated Ford Green, San Anselmo, from the floor. No additional 
nominations were received from the floor. There was a motion and a second (Moulton-
Peters/Eklund) to postpone the vote until January 25, 2017 MCCMC meeting when 
representatives from the Towns of Larkspur and Tiburon can be present to participate in the vote. 
The motion was approved by acclamation. 
 
 
Alternate: A single Letter of Interest was received from Eric Lucan, Novato. Matt Brown, San 
Anselmo, nominated Ford Green, San Anselmo, from the floor. No additional nominations were 



Page 7 of 7 

received from the floor. There was a motion and a second (Andrews/Eklund) to postpone the vote 
until January 25, 2017 MCCMC meeting when representatives from the Towns of Larkspur and 
Tiburon can be present to participate in the vote. The motion was approved by acclamation. 
 
 
 
5.f. Nomination of up to Three Candidates to the Board of Supervisors for Marin 
Commissioner to the Metropolitan Transportation Commission 
No nominations were received from the floor. 
There was a motion and a second (Condon/Athas) to provide the names of three candidates, 
Damon Connolly, Pat Eklund and Kevin Haroff, to the Marin County Board of Supervisors for 
determination of appointment. The motion was approved by acclamation. 
 
 
6. Announcement of Upcoming Vacancy and Call for Letters of Interest  
 
6.a. Marin County School Board Association 
President Bailey announced the vacancy and requested that Letters of Interest be sent to him in 
advance of the January 25, 2017 MCCMC meeting.  
 
 
7. Review and Discussion of Draft of January 25, 2017 MCCMC Meeting Hosted by the 
Town of Fairfax.  Secretary Vaughn stated that she would update this agenda to include the votes 
on the appointments that were postponed. 
 
8. Approval of Minutes of October 26, 2016 MCCMC Meeting hosted by the Town of 
Tiburon 
There was a motion and a second (Weinsoff/Moulton-Peters) to approve the minutes of the the 
October 26, 2016 meeting. The motion was approved by acclamation. 
 
 
 
Adjournment 
President Bailey thanked everyone for attending and adjourned the meeting at 8:45p.m. to the 
next regular meeting scheduled for January 25, 2017 hosted by the Town of Fairfax.   
 
 


	1. Final Agenda 12517 MCCMC Fairfax.pdf
	5.a  Final Report on ABAG for January 2017 to MCCMC with Attachment.pdf
	Final Report on ABAG for January 2017 to MCCMC.pdf
	Special_GA_Draft Agenda.January 30.2017.pdf
	Slide Number 1


	7.1.a  LOI Barbara Coler Major Crimes Task Force.pdf
	7.1.a  LOI Catherine Way LOI Major Crimes-Jan17.pdf
	7.1.b  LOI Kate Colin  Marin Transit.pdf
	7.1.b  LOI Ford Greene Marin Transit.pdf
	7.1.c  LOI Ford Greene Marin Transit Alt.pdf
	7.1.c  LOI Eric Lucan Marin Transit Alternate.pdf
	7.1.d  LOI Renee Goddard MCCMC liaison to School Board.pdf
	7.2.a  Letter from Senate Rules Committee re CCC Appointment 12.19.16.pdf
	7.2.b  LOI Barbara Coler MCCMC Coastal Commission.pdf
	7.2.b  LOI Kevin Haroff MCCMC Coastal Commission.pdf
	7.3.a  Letter from Stephanie Moulton Peters re SMART resignation.pdf
	7.4  DRAFT Agenda 22217 MCCMC Larkspur.pdf
	7.5  Draft MCCMC Minutes 11.16.16 Corte Madera.pdf
	MayorsSelect_Packet_Fairfax.pdf
	MCCMC Agenda 012517 Fairfax Mayors Select Committee.pdf
	2.a  Letter from Senate Rules Committee re CCC Appointment 12.19.16.pdf
	2.b  LOI  Barbara Coler MCCMC Coastal Commission.pdf
	2.b  LOI Kevin Haroff MCCMC Coastal Commission.pdf


